

Sacred Anatomy Energy Medicine Bag Class Agreements, January 2022

It is understood that by enrolling and participating in this course, you have read and accepted the agreements listed here.

If you have questions or concerns about any aspect of these agreements, please contact us to discuss – info@yoursacredanatomy.com

Attendance:

I agree to be present at all of the class dates as listed on the home page
We know that life intervenes and it is not reasonable to assume that everyone will be
able to attend every class. If I am unable to attend any one of these classes, I will
discuss and make arrangements with the teaching assistant, Cheryl Berry
(cheryl@yoursacredanatomy.com)

I will plan to log in a few minutes before each class so that the group may begin together, and on time.

Participation in the Training:

- The instructions given and the suggestions made during the workshop are not intended as a substitute for medical counseling or treatment. Neither Desda Zuckerman nor any of her assistants or associates makes any claims this work cures or heals physical, emotional or psychological disease. **Sacred Anatomy Energy Medicine** does not claim to replace medical diagnosis, care or treatment.
- I agree to release and to hold harmless Desda Zuckerman or any of her assistants and agents, from any injury, accident or claim sustained by me which may arise out of or in connection with The Sacred Anatomy Academy or my workshop participation. I hereby waive and release any right to claim liability or recover damages for any claimed emotional, psychological or physical injury.
- I understand this workshop is not for people who are emotionally or mentally unstable or who are suffering from an acute phase of an illness. I realize I must disclose



any ongoing medical treatment I may be under to the instructor. I agree to take responsibility for my own actions, health and wellbeing and to be totally accountable for my experience during the class, between classes and after the class in relationship to my experience in this training.

- I do not hold either Desda Zuckerman, her authorized instructors, or any teaching assistants legally responsible or liable in any way for my mental, psychological, spiritual, emotional or physical wellbeing or my personal experience resultant from **Sacred Anatomy Energy Medicine Bag**.
- Neither Desda Zuckerman nor any of her assistants or associates makes any claims this work cures or heals physical, emotional or psychological disease and there is no claim or assertion made that **Sacred Anatomy Energy Medicine** can replace any medical treatment, diagnosis or care.
- Desda Zuckerman is a spiritual practitioner with a ministerial degree and neither she or her teaching associates are psychotherapists or medical professionals practicing traditional or allopathic medicine during this course.
- This workshop does not certify participants as Practitioners or teachers of **Sacred Anatomy Energy Medicine**. I realize both Practitioner designation and teacher certification require special training and certification of competency.

The Legacy

- We record all of our online sessions, but make a point not to include video of students, although your voice may be part of the finished class video when asking questions or in conversation. Video content may be used to promote Desda's work and classes. In support of furthering Sacred Anatomy Energy Medicine (SAEM), I release rights to my image, likeness and sound of my voice, as recorded on video during this class.
- If I am unable to agree to this, I will discuss and make arrangements with Cheryl Berry
- Desda Zuckerman retains copyrights to any and all materials and the right to present or post or offer for sale a portion of legacy recordings.
- I hereby release Desda Zuckerman and any of her associated or affiliated agents from any and all claims of every kind because of such use.



Certified Use of Sacred Anatomy Energy Medicine Bag Material:

- Upon being declared competent as a **SAE Medicine Bag Carrier** by Desda Zuckerman, the participant will be certified to use the procedures and techniques taught in *Sacred Anatomy Energy Medicine Bag* and *Energetic Hygiene* in a professional capacity
- The participant may use the designation: Sacred Anatomy
 Energy Medicine Bag Carrier in professional work and the trademarked name and logo: Sacred Anatomy Energy Medicine to refer to the subtle anatomy and the healing modality created by Desda Zuckerman.
- Sacred Anatomy Energy Medicine (SAEM) is a subtle healing modality consisting of copyrighted work and proprietary training. Only Certified Practitioners and Medicine Bag Carriers are authorized by the trademark and copyright holder to practice this work professionally.
- As a representative of **Sacred Anatomy Energy Medicine**, the participant agrees to uphold the highest standards of ethical behavior and to make no claim or assertion that **Sacred Anatomy Energy Medicine** replaces medical care or treatment or that it cures or heals any physical, emotional or psychological disease.
- Sacred Anatomy Energy Medicine Bag Carriers (SAEMBC) are welcome to use copyrighted "materials for "client education" and are urged to use them with clients or any other interested party. Copyrighted course materials are not approved for copying and/or distribution to students or clients.
- Sacred Anatomy Energy Medicine Bag Carriers are required to credit Desda Zuckerman as the creator and founder of this work in any publication or promotional materials and in any general way, and to link back to the official Sacred Anatomy website from their own web site or any other web presence.
- To safeguard the integrity of the work I agree that approved **Sacred Anatomy Energy Medicine Bag** procedures, clearings and alignments, techniques, and skills are to be practiced in a complete and whole way as taught. As a **SAEMBC** I am authorized to use the tools of **Sacred Anatomy Energy Medicine** I realize these tools are designed to be used with other approved materials as a complete body of work.



- All Certified **SAEM Medicine Bag Carriers** will be invited to post their picture, bio, contact information and client testimonials on the practitioner pages of our website (www.yoursacredanatomy.com) free of charge for one year.
- As a **Sacred Anatomy Energy Medicine Bag Carrier,** I agree to "build our brand" by using official Sacred Anatomy logo for promotion, and Sacred Anatomy terms during the practice, discussion or promotion of **Sacred Anatomy Energy Medicine**.
- I understand that course completion is not a guarantee of certification.